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Michael Fisher

From: John Matthews - CNM <jrm@cnmlondon.com>
Sent: 13 October 2020 16:02
To: Michael Fisher
Cc: Michael Featherstone - CNM
Subject: RE: 150 Holborn - Underground Drainage

Hi Michael, 
 
The cast iron drainage is suitable for the ground conditions as identified in the site investigation report. 
 
 
Regards 
John Matthews | Director 
Space One, 1 Beadon Road, London W6 0EA 
t +44 (0)20 8748 8611  
m +44 (0)7710 515 809 
www.clarkenichollsmarcel.com 
Clarke Nicholls Marcel (Civil & Structural Engineers) Limited.  
Registered office as above. Registered in England, company no. 7112503. 
Confidential. CNM do not accept liability for statements made which are the sender’s own and not made on behalf of the Practice. 
  

 
  
  

From: Michael Fisher <Michael.Fisher@mclarengroup.com>  
Sent: 13 October 2020 14:55 
To: John Matthews - CNM <jrm@cnmlondon.com> 
Cc: Michael Featherstone - CNM <mdf@cnmlondon.com> 
Subject: 150 Holborn - Underground Drainage 
 
John, 
 
As discussed, can you please confirm that the specified below ground drainage material & design is suitable for the 
ground types identified in the Ground Investigation Report? 
 
Regards 
 
Michael 

Michael Fisher  
Senior Site Manager 

  

McLaren Construction, 52-54 High Holborn House, Holborn, WC1V 6RL 
D +443330168377  M +447941526022 
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McLaren Group Disclaimer 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may contain legally privileged information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you 
have received this communication in error, be aware that forwarding it, copying it, or in any way disclosing its content to any other person, is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this communication in error, please notify the author by replying to this e-mail immediately.  

We have put efforts into ensuring that the message is error and virus-free. Unfortunately, full security of the email cannot be ensured as, despite our efforts, the 
data included in emails could be infected, intercepted, or corrupted. Therefore, the recipient should check the email for threats with proper software, as the 
sender does not accept liability for any damage inflicted by viewing the content of this email.  

Our privacy policy, which details the information we may hold about you and the steps we take to protect it, can be found at 
https://www.mclarengroup.com/privacy-policy/  

The content of this email is without prejudice and subject to contract.  


